

PARADISE — FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE



Builder: FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE LOA: 94' 0" (28.65m)

Year Built: 2003 **Beam**: 23' 3" (7.09m)

Model: Motor Yacht Max Draft: 5' 9" (1.75m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 20 Kts. (23 MPH)

Location: United States **Max Speed**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **Paradise** — **FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Paradise** — **FERRETTI CUSTOM LINE** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	6
Overview	6
Basic Information	6
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	7
DETAILED INFORMATION	8
Brokers Comments	8
Vessel Walk Through	8
Deck Equipment	9
Fly Bridge	10
Aft Deck / Cockpit	10
Electronics	11
Electrical Equipment	11
Enigne Room / Mechanical	11
Control Room	12
Garage	12
Salon	12
Day Head	12
Pilot House	13
Galley	13
Master Stateroom	13
Master Head	14
VIP	14
VIP Head	14

Port Guest	14
Port Guest Head	15
Stbd Guest	15
Stbd Guest Head	15
Crew Quarters	15
Exclusions	16
Exclusions	16
Disclaimer	16
PHOTOS	17
Running	17
Stern	17
Overhead	17
Stern	17
Radar Mast	17
Jacuzzi	17
Jacuzzi Open	17
Flybridge Dinette	18
Flybridge helm	18
Flybridge Grills	18
Flybridge Ice Maker	18
Life Rings	18
Life Rafts	18
Sea Doo Spark	18
Aft Deck Controls	18
Aft Dining	19
Aft Deck Docking	19
Stairs To Fly	19
Cockpit Boarding Door	19
Aft Cockpit Gate	19

Aft Deck Curtain	19
Transom Storage	19
Transom Lounge	19
Salon Settee 2	20
Salon Settee Looking Aft	20
Formal Dining	20
Guest Foyer	20
Galley	20
Day Head	20
Pilot House Helm	20
Stbd Pilot House	20
Master	21
Master Head	21
VIP	21
VIP Head	21
Stbd Guest	21
Stbd Guest Head	21
Port Guest	21
Port Guest Head	21
Captains Cabin	22
Crew Cabin	22
Crew Mess	22
Crew Mess 2	22
Washer Dryer	22
Control Room	22
Water Makers	22
Work Bench	22
Bilge Manifold	23
AC Chiller	23

	Manual Bilge and Air Compressor	23
	Glendenning Cable Master	23
	Eng Room Looking Forward	23
	New Engine Room Decking 5/21/17	23
	Port Engine	23
	Port Gear	23
	Stbd Engine	24
	Stbd. Gear	24
	Generator	24
	Spare Props	24
C	CONTACTS	25
	Contact details	25
	Telephones	25
	Office hours	25
	Address	25

SPECIFICATIONS

Overview

The Ferretti Custom Line 94' is a serious blue water boat built to RINA Standards and CE Category A for yachtsmen who want to travel open ocean knowing they have a rock solid vessel beneath them. "Paradise" is well maintained by her professional Captain. She is a four cabin layout with an on deck master that will accommodate 10 guests and up to 4 crew. She is perfect for either private family use or charter. Her well appointed interior will satisfy your fanciest guests and her expansive flybridge with Jacuzzi and fold down "Teak Beach" transom will give you plenty of space for lounging and relaxation. A must see...

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Model Year: 2004

Year Built: 2003 Country: United States

Dimensions

LOA: 94' 0" (28.65m) **Beam**: 23' 3" (7.09m)

Max Draft: 5' 9" (1.75m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 20 Kts. (23 MPH) Max Speed: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

Displacement: 209475 Pounds Water Capacity: 792 Gallons

Holding Tank: 264 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 3118 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4 **Total Berths:** 8

Sleeps: 10 Total Heads: 5

Captain Cabin: True Crew Cabin: 1

Crew Berths: 3 Crew Sleeps: 4

Crew Heads: 2

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Hull Configuration: Planing

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: MTU

Model: 16V2000 Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

DETAILED INFORMATION

Brokers Comments

The Ferretti Custom Line 94' is a serious blue water boat built to RINA Standards and CE Category A for yachtsmen who want to travel the open ocean knowing they have a rock solid vessel beneath them. "Paradise" is well maintained by her professional Captain. She is a four cabin layout with an on deck master that will accommodate 10 guests and up to 4 crew. She is perfect for either private family use or charter. Her well appointed interior will satisfy your fanciest guests and her expansive flybridge with Jacuzzi and fold down "Teak Beach" transom will give you plenty of space for lounging and relaxation. A must see...

Vessel Walk Through

Boarding vessel from the stern, there is a teak decked swim platform with stainless handrails mounted on both sides and half round stainless rubrail for protection while boarding guests from the tender. A pull out stainless swim ladder is located under the platform for aquatic guests. A teak tread staircase is located to stbd. and there are molded stairs to port for access to the cockpit. The shore power cable, fresh water deck shower, and passerelle are also located to port. A tender and toy garage is located centrally with a hydraulic fold down transom door that serves as a teak beach over the water when down. The garage will house an inflatable jet tender and a wave runner beneath on cradles. Two opening storage lockers are located above the transom. Moving up to the cockpit, there is an arched upholstered bench seat centrally located along the transom with an oval teak dining table with storage beneath and three teak deck chairs. Molded deck boxes with fold down lids are located port and stbd which house large stern cleats, hause pipes, and electric warping winches with foot controls for ease of stern docking. An electric drop down TV is located in the overhead, and there are boarding doors on both sides. An aft deck docking station is located in a cabinet to port, and a shower room forward of that. Opposite to stbd is a door leading down to the control room. Moving forward to the bow the side decks are laid in teak. The forward lower triangle on foredeck is simulated teak. The bulwarks are tall for safe transiting and courtesy lighting is located in the overhead. Stainless stations and railings run around the entire boat with stainless fore and aft spring cleats. Large glass windows with mesh covers line the cabin house and electric doors are located on both sides. There are 3 steps going up to the fwd. bow area. At the bow there is a teak platform with a stainless flagstaff and ships bell in the point of the bow. Double Lofrans windlasses are located with anchor chutes through the deck. A central opening chain locker houses the anchor chains and fresh and saltwater wash down spickets. There are four large stainless cleats and four hawse pipes for docking. There is a large upholstered sunpad on the cabin top with a hydraulic opening garage containing a davit, and there are stereo speakers for entertainment while sunning. Molded stairs are

located in the cabin top along with molded nonskid for accessing this area for wash down. Three stainless framed windows line the face of the raised pilot house along with stainless windshield wipers. Moving up to the flybridge, aft is a wave runner on a cradle with a Besenzoni davit outboard to port. An aft raked radar arch is above with radar, antennas, and domes on top. To stbd are two 8 man life rafts. Forward of the davit is a Jacuzzi tub surrounded by upholstered seating. Forward again is the U shaped dinette with hi-lo table, and opposite is a wet bar and grill area with frig and ice maker. Stereo speakers surround the upper deck and there is a large bimini top with optional extension above for shade. The helm station with bench seating is located to port and companion bench seating is opposite to stbd. Decks are white nonskid and there is a central stainless framed glass sliding door giving access to the pilot house. Moving down into the main salon there is an L shaped leather settee with a 2 tier round glass top table to port and a stand up wet bar to stbd. Carpet is off white and cabinetry is high gloss cherry. Large tinted windows with electric blinds surround the salon offering lots of natural light. Forward to port is a formal dining table with seating for 8, and opposite is the entertainment center and TV in a pop up cabinet. There is a door forward to port giving access to the galley and to stbd is the foyer with marble floors. Stairs to the pilot house are to port and a day head to stbd. Forward of the stairs to port is additional access to the fully equipped galley with port side deck access, and stairs going down to crew. The crews quarters offers a double berth captains cabin and an over under cabin for crew both with ensuite heads. A settee with table, tv, stereo, microwave, sink and frig is available, as well as a washer and two dryers. Forward of the galley is the beautiful on deck master stateroom with a centrally located king bed, large windows, cherry cabinetry, vanity, walk in closet, and ensuite head. Opposite the galley is a door giving access to the stbd deck. Moving down the stairs to the guest area, there is a central foyer with marble floors. The forward bulkhead has a large framed mirror with a linen storage cabinet and a decorative vase on top. The beautiful full beam VIP cabin is located aft with a centerline king bed, and could be considered a second master! The bulkheads and cabinets are high gloss cherry and there is decorative carpet on the sole. Hull side windows and opening portholes are located on both sides. An easy chair and ottoman are to stbd and a vanity is located to port with a pull out ottoman. A flat screen TV and entertainment center is located on the fwd bulkhead with remote controls available. A large walkin closet is located to port with an opening porthole and several drawers for clothing as well as hanging bars. An ensuite head and shower adorned in marble is located to stbd. Moving to the forward end of the foyer there are nicely decorated mirror image guest cabins to port and stbd each with twin berths, ensuite heads, and fold down Pullman berths.

Deck Equipment

1" Docklines 7 Inflatable Fenders Stainless Hand Rails 24v Running Lights Stainless Cleats and Hawse Pipes Foredeck Upholstered Sunpad Port and Stbd Deck Storage Lockers Large Upholstered Sunpad Yamaha Stereo Speakers Opening Bow Garage w/Davit (3) Stainless Windshield Wipers Dual Lofrans Electric Windlass's Dual 105 Kilo Anchors w/Chain Rode Fresh and Saltwater Wash Down Spickets Ships Bell Teak Decks Windshield And Mesh Window Covers Stainless Windshield Wipers Port and Stbd Side Access Doors Port and Stbd Boarding Doors Marquipt Tide Ride Boarding Ladder ACR Search Light 24v Courtesy Deck Lights (2) Life Rafts w/Hydrostatic Release (2) Throwable Life Rings (25) Type II Life Preservers (8) Child Life Preservers Fire Pulls And Engine Shut Down Pulls Aluminum Boat Hook Deck Shower w/Pressure Water Marquipt Tide Ride Ladder Radar Arch Wet Spot Water Purifier For Wash Downs Transom Storage Lockers Hydraulic Transom Door That Folds Down To "Teak Beach" Inflatable Island Stainless Hydraulic Cradle For Wave Runner Stainless Tender Cradle Spare Propellers

Fly Bridge

Helm Station w/Nav Electronics And Bench Helm Seating Plexiglass Windscreen Stow Away Dash Nonskid Decks Upholstery Covers Companion Bench Seating w/Storage Beneath Bimini Top w/Stainless Frame Additional Arch Mounted Bimini Top That Connects To Main Top Trumpet Horn Loud Hailer Speaker Radar Arch w/Domes, Radar Scanners, and GPS Antennas Stainless Running Light Mast Whip Antennas U Shaped Upholstered Dinette w/ Hi-Lo Table Decorative Throw Pillows Upholstered Sun Pad AM/FM Stereo Infinity Stereo Speakers Pyle Hydra Bass Speakers Refrigerator New U Line Ice Maker Wetbar w/Sink and Ice Maker (2) Gaggenau Electric BBQ Grills (Inoperable) Besenzoni Hydraulic Davit Stainless Deck Scuppers Aft Raked Radar Arch Sat TV Domes Video Camera Open Array Radar Scanner Whip Antennas GPS Antennas Stainless Mast For Running Lights Jacuzzi Tub w/Sunpad Behind Aft Facing Upholstered Seating Sea Doo Spark Wave Runner w/Cradle (2) 8 Man Life Rafts w/Hydrostatic Release (2) Throw Rings In Molded Boxes ACR EPIRB In Bulkhead Mounted Container Teak Stairs To Cockpit w/Plexi Hatch Stainless Hand Rails Sliding Stainless Framed Door To Pilot House Stainless Flag Staff 110v GFI Outlet Storage Compartment

Aft Deck / Cockpit

Teak Decks Recessed Infinity Stereo Speakers Stainless Railings and Cleats Molded Deck Boxes with Cleats, Lofrans Electric Warping Winches, and Line Wells Foot Controls For Warping Winches Stainless Framed Sliding Glass Door and Bulkhead Aft Deck Control Station w/Rudder, Throttle/Shift, Thruster Controls, and Eng Start/Stops 3 Teak Chairs Teak Dining Table w/Storage Drop Down Overhead Flatscreen TV Port and Stbd. Boarding Doors Staircase To Swim Platform Stainless Opening Transom Gates w/ Ferretti Logos Mesh Sun Shade At Transom Upholstered Arched Bench Seating Along Transom Decorative Throw Pillows Storage Boxes Besenzoni Passerelle 24v Overhead Recessed Lighting Engine Room hatch In deck Staircase to Control Room/Engine Room Trash Chute Bulkhead Mounted Bottle Opener Shower Closet With Soap and Shampoo Dispensers Wicker Shoe Baskets Overhead Camera Teak Stairs To Flybridge

Electronics

Lower Helm MTU Electric Throttle and Shifts Electric Tachs and Gauges Engine Start and Stops Garmin GPS 5215 Touchscreen (Chips For Florida, Bahamas, Cuba, and Caribbean) Garmin Open Array Radar 72 Mile Furuno Closed Array Radar Simrad AP22 Autopilot Furuno Nav Net (2) Standard Horizon GX2000 VHF Radios w/Distress MTU Electronic Engine Displays Nobeltec Nav System w/Tower Computer Panasonic Video System w/4 Cameras (Currently Not Working) Raymarine Ray430 Loud Hailer Raymarine ST60 Depth Raymarine ST60 Speed/Log Raymarine ST60 Compass NEC Accusync AS171 Display QFX Video Display Screen Intellian Sat Phone KVH Sat TV Insignia Flatscreen TV w/Direct TV Box Shipmate RS8400 VHF and Intercom Fusion Stereo and Speakers Thrane & Thrane Sat Phone (Not Hooked To Service) 110v Outlets Overhead 4" Ritchie Compass Digital AC Thermostat Upper Helm Furuno Nav Net New Garmin GPS Plotter 7212 Touchscreen (Chips For Florida, Bahamas, Cuba, and Caribbean) Raymarine ST60 Depth Raymarine ST60 Speed/Log Raymarine ST60 Compass Simrad AP20 Autopilot ACR Spotlight Control American Bow Thruster Control MTU Electric Throttle and Shifts (2) Standard Horizon Ram 3 VHF Radios Remote Speaker For VHF's Engine Start and Stops Electric Tachs and Gauges Trim Tab Controls **Engine Room Intercom**

Electrical Equipment

(2) 100amp Shore Power Cords Glendenning Cable Master (2) Kohler 32KW Generators (Approx. 1100 hrs Since Rebuilds) Hours Noted As Of 5/23/17 24v Running Lights 24v Cabin lights Matervolt 75 Amp Battery Charger (2) Mastervolt 100 Amp Battery Chargers Mastervolt Dakar Sine Wave Inverter (2) 4D AGM Marine Batteries (Generators) (4) 4D AGM Marine Batteries (Main Engines In Series) (6) 8D AGM Marine Batteries (House In Series) Chilled Water AC System 110/220v Electrical System 24v, 110v, And 220v Circuit Breakers 24v Halogen Lighting 110v Hot Water Heater (2) 110v Gianneschi Fresh Water Pumps 110v Gianneschi Fire Pump 110v Gianneschi Emerency Bilge Pump (4) Bilge Pumps (6) Blue Underwater Lights Blue Courtesy Lights at Steps to Swim Platform White Courtesy Deck Lights

Enigne Room / Mechanical

Twin MTU 16V2000 Diesel Engines 2000HP (Port 2875 Stbd 2816 Hrs. as of 5/23/17) Stainless Steel Jacketed Wet Exhaust Bronze Sea Water Strainers And Sea Cocks Valved Bilge Pick Ups Off Main Engines (2) Kohler 32KW Generators In Sound Shields (Approx. 1100 hrs. since Rebuilds) (Hours Noted As Of 5/23/17) (2) Generator Mufflers 1000 Series Racor Fuel Filters w/Manifolds and Vacuum Gauges (Mains) Outboard Wing Fuel Tanks w/Sight Gauges Westward Air Compressor Marine Batteries In Boxes Fire Suppression System Fresh Water Spicket 24v Blowers Louvered Air Intakes 110v Hot Water Heater Stainless Steel Shafts Dripless Shaft Seals 24v Bilge Pumps (Total of 4 In

Boat) Engine Synchronizer Bow Thruster Hydraulic Reservoir And Pump Hynautic Steering System Reservoir Diamond Plate Sole (Faux - Vinyl New As Of 5/21/17) Glendenning Cable Master 110v Flourescent Lighting Fold Down Stainless Sink Basin Battery Parallel Switches For Gens Wall Mounted Retractable Work Light Overhead Opening Deck Hatch w/Stainless Ladder Carbon Monoxide Sensor

Control Room

Work Bench w/Vise And Tool Boxes Stairs To Cockpit (House Batteries Underneath) 110v, 220v, Circuit Breaker Panels Mastervolt Battery Chargers and Inverter MTU Control Boxes 110v Emergency Bilge Pump 110v Fire Pump (2) 110v Fresh Water Pumps Manual Bilge Pump Valve Manifold For Bilge Suction Westward Air Compressor Water Tight Engine Room Door Chiller Control Panels Panasonic Intercom (2) Sea Recovery Aqua Whisper Watermakers (40 GPH)

Garage

Fold Down Teak Beach Stainless Cradle For Tender Hydraulic Stainless Cradle For Wave Runner 24v Lighting Locker Housing Chiller System, Power Transformer, Fire System, and Hydraulic Pump Access Door To Control Room Overhead Mounted Camera Carbon Monoxide Detector 110v Lighting New AC Salt Pumps Under Sole Bulkhead Mounted Spare 5 Blade Props Portable Dehumidifier

Salon

24v Gold Bezel Recessed Lighting High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Vinyl Headliner w/Wood Accent Trim Overhead Soffet AC Discharge (4) Free Standing Celestion Stereo Speakers in 4 Corners Of Salon Stainless Framed Glass Sliding Door Stand Up Wet Bar w/Sink, Cabinets, And Marble Floor Isotherm Refrigerator Scottsman Ice Maker Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostats Off White Carpeting With Runner Decorative Art Work L Shaped Cream Colored Leather Sofa Decorative Throw Pillows Decorative 2 Level Round Glass Top Coffee Table (2) Small Stackable Tables Wicker Towel Basket Magazine Rack Large Tinted Glass Salon Windows Electric Decorative Blinds Toshiba 36" Pop Up TV In Cabinet Entertainment Center Satellite TV Zantech TA635 6 Channel Power Amplifier Onkyo AM/FM/ Stereo Home Theater System (Can Be Directed To Numerous Zones) Direct TV Box Panasonic Blue Ray DVD RTI Hand Held Digital Remote Control For Entertainment 110v Outlets 8 Position Decorative Glass Top Formal Dining Table 8 Leather Upholstered Dining Chairs Storage Cabinets For Dish, Stemware, and Silverware Access Door To Galley Mirrored Cubby w/Overhead Lighting and Artwork Below

Day Head

Jets Vacu-Flush Head Marble Counter Top 24v Recessed Lighting Recessed Sink Basin Mirror Above Sink Hot And Cold Pressure Water Grohe Decorative Faucet Towel Bar Toilet Paper Holder Decorative trash Receptacle Decorative Toilet Brush Holder AC Discharge

Pilot House

Helm Station w/ Nav Electronics and Controls Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat 110v Outlets Insignia Flatscreen TV w/Direct TV Box Decorative 24v Recessed Lighting Stainless Framed Opening Windows Besenzoni Leather Adjustable Helm Seat Leather Upholstered L Shaped Settee Decorative Throw Pillows Decorative Ferretti Steering Wheel Chart Table w/Storage and Decorative Reading Lamp Storage Cabinets and Drawers Adjustable Round Table Teak and Holly Sole High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Fusion MS-UD750 Stereo and Speakers (w/Blue Tooth) Bango Clock, Barometer, Hygrometer 1200w and 1500w Planet Audio Amplifiers Circuit Breaker Panels Electrical Panels for Volt and Amp Draw Carbon Monoxide Detector Sliding Door To Flybridge Stainless Hand Railings Staircase To Main Deck Level Staircase To Flybridge Stainless Framed Glass Sliding Door Stainless Framed Opening Windows Storage Shelf Chiller Organizer Panels Vinyl Headliner w/Decorative Wood Trim

Galley

Decorative 24v Recessed Lighting 110v Outlets Satin Finish Cherry Bulkheads Air Conditioning Pocket Door From Foyer Double Stainless Sink Basins With Disposal Decorative Tower Style Faucet Decorative Trash Receptacle Hot and Cold Pressure Water Hardwood Soles Double Door Pantry Granite Countertops Storage Cabinets and Drawers GE Side By Side Stainless Frig/Freezer With Water/Ice In Door GE Profile Induction 5 Burner Cooktop GE Profile Stainless Trash Compactor GE Stainless Microwave Miele Incognito Dishwasher (2) Sub Zero 700BF Under Counter Freezers (2) Sub Zero 700BR Undercounter Refrigerator Drawers Thermador Stainless Oven w/Convection PantryMiele Incognito Dishwasher Access Door To Port Deck Opening Stainless Framed Window Hand Held Fire Extinguisher Paper Towel Holder Bulkhead Mounted Utensil Rack Wood Cutting Boards Alpine Stereo Speakers Circuit Breaker Panels In Cabinet Dishware, Pots and Pans Stairs To Crew w/Fold Out Gate

Master Stateroom

On Deck Master California King Berth w/ Decorative Mirrored Bulkhead Behind Port and Stbd Night Tables Decorative Carpeting Storage Drawers Beneath Bed Large Bulkhead Mounted Mirror Decorative Bed Cover and Throw Pillows Onkyo Stereo and Speakers Pop Up Flatscreen TV In Cabinet Direct TV Box Blue Ray DVD 110v Outlets Vanity w/ Decorative Ottoman Vinyl Head Liner w/Decorative Wood Trim Indirect Lighting 24v

Recessed Lighting Double Door Walk In Hanging Closet Hand Held Fire Extinguisher High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry and Bulkheads Air Conditioning Decorative 24v Recessed Lighting Carpet Storage Cabinets and Drawers Opening Stainless Framed Windows Decorative Blinds Stereo and Speakers TV Sat TV Decoder Ensuite Head

Master Head

Jets Vacu-Flush Head Marble Counter Top Marble Flooring 24v Recessed Lighting AC Discharge 110v outlets Storage Cabinets Double Underhung Sink Basins Hot and Cold Pressure Water Decorative Grohe Faucets Decorative Tissue Box Decorative Trash Receptacle Decorative Toilet Brush Holder Bulkhead Mounted Soap Dishes and Glass Holders Full Bulkhead Mirror Above Sinks Towel Bars Marble Stall Shower w/Rain Head, Hand Held, And Side Jets Manual Blind

VIP

Full Beam Cabin Centerline California King Berth w/Pull Out Drawers Underneath and Large Framed Mirror Behind Wall Mounted Lights On Both Sides Of Bed Decorative Artwork Port and Stbd Night Tables w/Drawers Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat Opening Vanity w/Decorative Ottoman 24v Recessed Lighting Indirect Lighting High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Double Stainless Round Opening Portholes and Fixed Windows In Hullsides Decorative Blackout and Shear Blinds Decorative Bed Cover and Throw Pillows Decorative Head Liner Decorative Carpet Walk In Hanging Closet w/Opening Porthole, Fire Extinguisher, Hanging Bars and Storage Drawers Casseforti Amadori Electric Safe Easy Chair Decorative Ottoman Wall Mounted Lamp High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry and Bulkheads Air Conditioning Storage Cabinets and Drawers Large Hullside Windows Stereo and Speakers 36" Samsumg Flatscreen TV Onkyo AM/FM Stereo Home Theater System Panasonic Blue Ray DVD Player Remote Controls For AV Equipment Direct TV Box Ensuite Head

VIP Head

Jets Vacu-Flush Toilet Marble Floor Glass Door Marble Shower Stall w/ Rainhead, Hand Held On Wall Mount, and Wall Mounted Jets 24v Recessed Lighting Decorative Soap Dispenser and Glass Holders 110v Outlets Towel Bars Marble Countertop Double Underhung Sink Basins Hot and Cold Pressure Water Full Bulkhead Mirror Decorative Grohe Faucets Air Conditioning Discharge Storage Cabinets Opening Stainless Porthole Shear Blind Toilet Paper Holder Floor Mat Decorative Toilet Brush Holder and Trash Receptacle

Port Guest

Twin Berths Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat 110v Outlets Decorative Bed Covers and Throw Pillows Decorative Head Liner Decorative Mirrored Headboards Walk In Hanging Closet w/Pull Out Drawers and Full Length Mirror High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry and Bulkheads Air Conditioning Vanity w/Ottoman Fold Down Pullman Berth 24v Recessed Lighting (2) Stainless Opening Portholes Decorative Carpet Storage Cabinets, Shelves, and Drawers Decorative Shear Blinds Blackout Blinds Stereo and Speakers 18" Insignia Flatscreen TV Direct TV Box Ensuite Head Hand Held Fire Exxtinguisher

Port Guest Head

Jets Vacu-Flush Head Marble Counter Top Underhung Sink Basin Hot and Cold Pressure Water 24v Recessed Lighting Air Conditioning Discharge 110v Outlets Vinyl Wall Covering w/Decorative Wood Trim Mirrored Bulkhead Above Sink Decorative Grohe Faucet Hot and Cold Pressure Water Decorative Soap Dish and Glass Holder Decorative Tissue Holder Storage Cabinets High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Towel Bar Stainless Opening Porthole Manual Blind Stall Shower w/Curved Plexi Door

Stbd Guest

Twin Berths Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat 110v Outlets Decorative Bed Covers and Throw Pillows Decorative Head Liner Decorative Mirrored Headboards Walk In Hanging Closet w/Pull Out Drawers and Full Length Mirror High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry and Bulkheads Air Conditioning Vanity w/Ottoman Fold Down Pullman Berth 24v Recessed Lighting (2) Stainless Opening Portholes Decorative Carpet Storage Cabinets, Shelves, and Drawers Decorative Shear Blinds Blackout Blinds Stereo and Speakers 18" Insignia Flatscreen TV Direct TV Box Ensuite Head Hand Held Fire Exxtinguisher

Stbd Guest Head

Jets Vacu-Flush Head Marble Counter Top Underhung Sink Basin Hot and Cold Pressure Water 24v Recessed Lighting Air Conditioning Discharge 110v Outlets Vinyl Wall Covering w/Decorative Wood Trim Mirrored Bulkhead Above Sink Decorative Grohe Faucet Hot and Cold Pressure Water Decorative Soap Dish and Glass Holder Decorative Tissue Holder Storage Cabinets High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Towel Bar Stainless Opening Porthole Manual Blind Stall Shower w/Curved Plexi Door

Crew Quarters

Captains Cabin Double Berth, Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat Ensuite Head w/ Shower, Sink Basin, Opening Porthole, Storage Cabinets, 110v Outlets 24v Recessed

Lighting Reading Light Carbon Monoxide Detector Hanging Locker Storage Drawer Sony Stereo and Speakers Samsung Blue Ray DVD Direct TV Box 24" Insignia Flatscreen TV **Crew Cabin** Over/Under Bunk Beds, Ensuite Head and Shower, 24v recessed Lighting Hanging Locker, Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat Insignia 18" Flatscreen TV Sony Stereo and Speakers Carbon Monoxide Detector Storage Cabinets Reading Lamps **Crew Mess** Off White Carpet L Shaped Settee Air Conditioning w/Digital Thermostat Fire Alarm Panel Vinyl Headliner Storage Cabinets Sony CMPCPX1 Stereo and Speakers Shipmate VHF w/External speaker Dining Table w/GE Freezer Beneath Daewoo Refrigerator Miele Novotronic W1930 Washing Machine (2) Miele Novotronic T157OC Dryer's Insignia TV Stainless Sink Basin 24v Recessed Lighting 110v Outlets Intercom System Sony CMTCPX1 Stereo and Speakers GE Profile Microwave (2) Electric Coffee Makers

Exclusions

All Personal effects In Crews Quarters (Clothes, Towels, Toiletries Etc.) Keurig Coffee Maker In Crews Quarters (3) 80 CF Dive Tanks and Holders In Garage. Portable BBQ and Propane tanks On Flybridge. Framed Palm Painting In Main Deck Foyer Any And All Edible Food In Galley and Crew Mess

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

PHOTOS

Running	
Stern	Overhead
Stern	Radar Mast
Jacuzzi	Jacuzzi Open

Flybridge Dinette	Flybridge helm
Flybridge Grills	Flybridge Ice Maker
Life Rings	Life Rafts
Sea Doo Spark	Aft Deck Controls

Aft Dining	Aft Deck Docking
Stairs To Fly	Cockpit Boarding Door
Aft Cockpit Gate	Aft Deck Curtain
Transom Storage	Transom Lounge

Salon Settee 2	Salon Settee Looking Af
Formal Dining	Guest Foyer
Galley	Day Head
Pilot House Helm	Stbd Pilot House

Master	Master Head
VIP	VIP Head
	Cultural Control Control
Stbd Guest	Stbd Guest Head
Stbd Guest Port Guest	Stbd Guest Head Port Guest Head

Captains Cabin	Crew Cabin
Crew Mess	Crew Mess 2
Washer Dryer	Control Room
Washer Dryer	Control Room
Washer Dryer Water Makers	Control Room Work Bench

	Bilge Manifold		AC Chiller	
Manual	Bilge and Air Com	pressor Glen	denning Cable Ma	ster
Eng F	Room Looking For	ward New Eng	ine Room Decking	5/21/17
	Port Engine		Port Gear	
	Port Engine		Port Gear	
	Port Engine		Port Gear	
	Port Engine		Port Gear	

Stbd Engine	Stbd. Gear
Generator	Spare Props

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004